CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
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In 1882, under GLO Contract No. 451, Rufus S. Moore T35, R3I3E
set a post, from which an 8" Pine bears N63°W, s9 s10
31 1ks.; a 12" Pine bears N13°E, 31 lks.; a 26" 5161 Sis
Tamarack bears S35°E, 9 1lks.; and an 11" Pine bears

S43°wW, 19 1lks.

Histary of ariginal comer establishment:

Description of corner evidence found:

No corner monument was found.

Bearing Trees Found:
A 23" W. Larch bearing S35°E, 5.9 ft. to face of blaze,
6.4 ft. to middle of tree, scribed "S 15".

Description of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set a 2 1/2"x30" aluminum capped aluminum pipe, rising 7", stamped:

New BT's: T3S R33E
A 7" D. Fir bearing N56°W, 18.1 ft., s9 ls1o
scribed T3S R33E 89 BT. 5 S
A 6" D. Fir bearing N5 lf2°E, 10.7 ft., RLS 1848
scribed T3S R33E S10 BT. 1984

A 10 1/2" D. Fir bears S51°E, 48.5 ft.,
scribed T3S R33E S15 BT.
A 9 1/2" D. Fir bears 87 1/2°W, 16.7 ft.,

scribed T3S R33E S16 BT.

Painted blazes and attached signs as per Standard Specifications for
Cadastral Surveys, USFS Region 6 March, 1982, Set metal fence post

4 ft. north of corner.

Compass Declination: 19 1/2°E Witness: G. Arrand

From the 1/4 corner between 15 & 16, which falls along
the north side of USFS Rd. 5427, go .4 mi. north to
beginning of razorback ridge bearing N10°W, Follow
ridge 400 ft. Corner is approx. 450 ft. down the
easterly slope.
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